Patrick O'Carroll - HITLER'S FIFTY DELIBERATE MILITARY "BLUNDERS"

Fake-"historians" are obliged to engage in the most preposterous of mental gymnastics to try and "explain" Hitler's
FIFTY deliberate military "blunders" that he enacted in WW2 for his MI6 bosses and in favor of the Zionist powers
(US, GB, RU, FR). But, if we simply drop the nonsensical mental gymnastics and prefix each deliberate military
"blunder" with "MI6 ordered Hitler to ...", it suddenly becomes crystal-clear what REALLY happened and why.
The real truth is that we have CASE, AFTER CASE, AFTER CASE of Adolf Hitler obviously and single-
handedly LOSING the war for Germany and WINNING it for the Zionist powers (US, GB, RU, FR).

British MI6 were the absolute MASTERS OF STATECRAFT, so poor Germany did not even stand a chance.

Nomenclature and Symbolism

Above MI6, one powerful controller of WW2 was London's Marxist Fabian Society, which did not want two cities
named after Marxist Fabians ("Leningrad" and "Stalingrad") to be sullied by defeat, and also did not want Moscow
to be shamefully defeated since London's Marxist Fabian Society had a permanent desk in the Kremlin in 1917-
91. That is the REAL reason why MI6 ordered its agent Hitler to lose at "Leningrad”, "Stalingrad”, and Moscow.

#1 STARTING WW2 FAR TOO EARLY, LONG BEFORE GERMANY WAS EVEN READY

In WW2, MI6 ordered Hitler to take Germany to war far too early. The German economy and German industry
were not yet ready for war until at least autumn 1942 or winter 1943. That is also why Rothschild-Zionist powers
Britain and France ordered their lackeys Poland and Czechoslovakia to provoke Hitler with Interwar Pogroms, in
which over 70,000 ordinary German Civilians were genocided as the Polish and Czech Regimes just looked on.
Ultimately, the REAL reason why Hitler invaded Poland on 1 Sep 1939 was because MI6 ordered him to do so,
because MI6 had the foremost "Team Antichrist" HARD DEADLINE in mind. The timing of WW2 was the single
most important requirement for "Team Antichrist", which had a HARD DEADLINE to launch the Antichrist State of
Israel "roughly 3 years after WW2". It needed to rig the "fulfillment" of a "prophecy" co-invented by the "holy" rabbi
Maimonides in the 1100s, which said that the Khazars would steal Palestine in 1948 (originally stated as 948 but,
after 1800, concretized as 1948 AD). The timing of WW2 is the single biggest proof that Hitler was an MI6 Agent.
There was absolutely NO MILITARY LOGIC to Germany invading Poland in Sep 1939. Germany was a sovereign
nation and could have stacked U-boats and jet-aircraft a hundred miles high. Instead, MI6 ordered Hitler to yield to
timing pressure from "Team Antichrist" meaning its HARD DEADLINE to establish the Antichrist State in 1948.
Fake-"historians™ rarely admit that this fact alone, that Hitler invaded Poland 1 Sep 1939, is proof-positive
that he was an agent of MI6, of the "llluminati”, of the Zionists, and of "Team Antichrist”. No one who
understands simple basic facts needs any more data than a start-date that was far too early for Germany.

#2 FIGHTING WW2 ON SEVEN FRONTS

Fake-"historians" usually criticize Hitler for his "two front war". But, in fact, MI6 ordered Hitler to fight on SEVEN
fronts. These seven fronts were the Western Theater (including France, the Netherlands, and Belgium); the
Northeastern or Scandinavian Theater (Norway and Denmark); the Northeastern Theater (including Finland and
Moscow); the Southeastern Theater (including "Stalingrad" and Kursk); the Balkan Theater (including Yugoslavia
and Greece); the North African Theater (including Libya, Egypt, Tunisia, Morocco, and Algeria); and the lItalian
Theater ("Lo Stivale"). Some see fit to add an extra eighth front to cover the Seaways and Oceans Theater.

MI6 ordered Hitler to open seven fronts and lose on all of them because its main aim was the German Holocaust.

#3 BOTCHING DUNKIRK

MI6 ordered Hitler to permit 338,226 troops of the British Expeditionary Force plus some 118,000 French, Belgian,
and Dutch troops to escape from Dunkirk. MI6 ordered Hitler to personally intervene and give the very direct order
to THREE victorious generals to STAND DOWN for three full days so as to permit Britain & Co to escape.

It was really General Heinz Guderian who made the Blitzkrieg a reality in France. By constantly disobeying orders
and relentlessly driving his men and tanks as far as they could go, Guderian wrecked havoc that was unexpected
by Germany's High Command (OKW). But, the MI6 agents in the High Command were not able to intervene to




prevent Guderian's quick and stunning victory. On 10 May 1940, Guderian's spearheads defeated light resistance
in the Ardennes Forest, smashed through the French defensive line at Sedan, and then advanced an astonishing
250 miles across enemy terrain in only 11 days. On 24 May 1940, with his panzer forces at Gravelines, only 12
miles from Dunkirk, MI6 ordered Hitler to intervene so as to finally bring a halt to Guderian's spectacular advance.

Field Marshal General Walther von Brauchitsch, commander-in-chief of the Deutsche Wehrmacht, had ordered
Dunkirk to be taken, but then the MI6-Hitler "THALT ORDER" came just in time to stop him outside Dunkirk.

In his 1948 book "The Other Side of the Hill", Basil Henry Liddell Hart described how Guderian read the infamous
"HALT ORDER" with disbelief. His commander, General Ewald von Kleist, later described Guderian's reaction: "l
decided to ignore it and to push on across the canal. But then came a more emphatic order that | was to withdraw
behind the canal. My tanks were kept halted there for three days".

This "HALT ORDER" gave Britain & Co three days to carry out their sealift from Dunkirk, mostly in private vessels.

#4 FOILING GERMANY'S MULTIPLE ATTACK-OPTIONS AGAINST BRITAIN IN 1940

Although the British Army had escaped from the trap in France, it was in no state to defend Britain. It had left most
of its weapons on the shores of France, and Britain's arms depots were almost empty. For several months, the
magnificently equipped German Army could have EASILY defeated Britain's small and scantily-armed forces. But
MI6 ordered Hitler not to invade Britain, although it was now almost completely open and defenseless.

MI6 also ordered Hitler NOT to even feign an attack on Britain which would have drawn the British Navy into the
English Channel in 1940, where it could have EASILY been obliterated by German aircraft. Britain may have been
able to stop a German landing but, if Hitler had drawn the British Navy out, German aircraft could have wrecked it.
MI6 ordered Hitler NOT to deploy Germany's FAC or fast attack craft ("SchnellBoote", https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schnellboot)
in 1940 because these had a HIGH LIKELIHOOD of achieving a very fast and effective sea-invasion of Britain.

#5 BOTCHING THE BATTLE OF BRITAIN

The Battle of Britain only really lasted 60 days, from 10 Jul 1940 until 7 Sep 1940. In end, the Luftwaffe was within
HOURS of totally destroying the British Air Force, so Germany was just about to WIN the Battle of Britain. But MI6
ordered Hitler to abruptly shift focus to the so-called "Blitz" with the first raid on London on 7 Sep 1940. (Also, the
English monarchy had a special deal with the NSDAP to bomb (genocide) working-class British slaves, especially
those of East London.) MI6 also ordered Hitler NOT to target any of the British Air Force's ancillary industry.

MI6 ordered Hitler to completely botch the Battle of Britain. Also, MI6 ordered Hitler to ignore the fact that Géring
was incompetent and had been certified a dangerous drug-addict on 1 Sep 1925 and then placed in an asylum.

#6 BUILDING TOO FEW U-BOATS, AND THEN BUILDING THEM TOO LATE

MI6 knew that German U-boats could take Britain out of WW2, so MI6 ordered Hitler to "overlook" the potential of
U-boats. During the late-1930s, Hitler did not use his resources to build thousands of U-boats. Then, when WW2
started, Germany only had 57 U-boats, because MI6 wanted Germany's U-boat fleet to be as TINY as possible.
MI6 ordered Hitler to listen to the deceptive opinion of Admiral Erich Raeder, who convinced Hitler to invest in a
"modern surface navy" and not to expand his U-boat fleet since MI6 knew that would knock Britain out of WW2.
By the mid-1940, Germany only had 25 U-boats left in service. They managed to sink over 225 merchant ships by
the end of 1940. Despite that success, it was not until Feb 1941 that Hitler finally issued FUHRER DIRECTIVE 23,
ordering an intensive program of U-boat production, because his generals had spotted that Hitler's tiny U-boat
fleet might not be very pro-German. Germany went on to build more than 1,100 U-boats during WW2, with over
450 still in service in 1945. But if Germany had started WW2 with as many U-boats as it ended up with, Britain
could never have survived for very long. Essentially, Britain was saved because MI6 intervened to control Hitler.
Also, because Hitler was working for MI6 and with the Western "llluminati", he had a special deal never to sink a
single merchant ship belonging to "llluminati" bloodline Onassis. The upshot was that Aristotle Onassis became
super-wealthy by 1950. Hitler helped him acquire a virtual monopoly over the shipping of the entire western world.
The "llluminati" are always careful to make a profit from genocide, and WW2 was a huge For-Profit Genocide.

#7 GRANTING THE ZIONISTS A 200-MILE MARITIME SAFETY ZONE



MI6 ordered Hitler to grant the Zionist powers a 200-mile maritime safety zone. In his 1958 "Memoirs", Admiral
Karl Dénitz deplored how Hitler was working to help the Zionist powers throughout WW2. International law only
required Germany to have a 3-mile safety zone but Hitler granted the Zionists a massive 200-mile safety zone so
as to ensure that Germany would lose WW2 on the seaways. Donitz stated: "A 200-mile safety zone was even
granted to America by Germany when international law called for only a 3-mile zone. | suggested minefields at
Halifax and around Iceland, but the Fihrer rejected this because he wanted to avoid conflict with the United
States. When American destroyers, in the summer of 1941, were ordered to attack German submarines, | was
forbidden to fight back. | was thus forced not to attack British destroyers for fear there would be some mistake".

#8 SABOTAGING GERMANY'S SUPERIOR JET-AIRCRAFT CAPABILITIES

By the late 1930s, Germany was the undisputed world leader in the area of jet-engine technology ("Turbinen-
StrahlTriebwerk"), although Britain, the USA, France, and ltaly, all had very good working versions too.

However, MI6 ordered Hitler not to advance jet-fighters to fight the Zionist powers (US, GB, RU, FR). Germany
had faster jet-aircraft that could fly twice as fast as Spitfires, but MI6 obviously wanted this technology neutralized.
The Messerschmitt Me 262 ("Schwalbe", swallow) was the world's first operational jet-powered fighter aircraft and
one of two jet-fighter aircraft types to see air-to-air combat in WW2. The other one was the Heinkel He 162
("Volksjager", people's fighter). Germany started designing jet-fighters in April 1939. But MI6 ordered Hitler to
build no more than just 1,430 Messerschmitt Me 262, and no more than just 120 Heinkel He 162, jet-aircraft.
Thus, these two jet-aircraft models (Me 262 and He 162) only comprised a paltry 1.3 percent of the total count of
119,871 Luftwaffe aircraft. Of course, Hitler was glad to make this deliberate military "blunder" for his MI6 bosses.
MI6 ordered Hitler not to develop the Heinkel He 178 any further, which had its first test-flight on 27 Aug 1939 and
was the first aircraft to fly using thrust from a turbojet engine.

MI6 ordered Hitler not to invest in developing the Heinkel He 280, which had its first test-flight on 22 Sep 1940 and
was an early turbojet-powered fighter aircraft. Only nine Heinkel He 280 aircraft were ever manufactured.
Colonel-General Ernst Udet of the Luftwaffe had to fight (and lose) against three MI6 agents (Adolf Hitler, Erhard
Milch, and Hermann Gdring) who all refused to increase jet-aircraft production. This was pure sabotage by MI6.

#9 MISUSING JET-FIGHTERS AS BOMBERS

MI6 ordered Hitler to also ensure that Germany's jet-fighters were flown by bomber-pilots who did not have the
necessary fighter-pilot training. Just imagine the power of Germany's superb "Schwalbe" and "Volksjager" aircraft
being put to almost no good use. Overall, MI6 ensured that Germany's entire jet-fighter program was sabotaged
because MI6 ordered Hitler to neutralize Germany's jet-aircraft so as to sabotage its natural air advantage.

#10 BUILDING NO GERMAN LONG-RANGE HEAVY BOMBER
MI6 ordered Hitler not to design a long-range heavy bomber, which Germany needed desperately.

#11  GIVING LONG-RANGE CONDORS LITTLE OR NO MILITARY USE

MI6 ordered Hitler not adapt and deploy his total of 276 "Condor" planes against the ships of the Zionist powers,
despite the fact that they would have been perfect for sinking many of the most important ships in the Zionist
fleets. Germany's long-range aircraft Focke-Wulf Fw 200 ("Condor") was originally planned for airline Lufthansa,
and had flown nonstop between Berlin and NYC on 10-11 Aug 1938 (a total of about 4,000 miles or 6,400 km).
MI6 ordered Hitler to slow the production of Fw 200 (26 in 1940, peaking of 84 in 1942, but then dropping to zero
after Zionist air-raids destroyed the Focke-Wulf factories in Cottbus).

#12 TOLERATING FREEMASONS IN THE NSDAP REGIME AND AMONG ITS ALLIES

MI6 ordered Hitler to permit NYC Freemason Hjalmar Schacht at the top of the NSDAP Regime. "Team Antichrist"
installed Schacht as its top financial agent in NSDAP Germany. In his 1966-67 book "The Magic of Money" ("Die
Magie des Geldes"), Schacht admitted that he fired Gottfried Feder (the main hero of the grassroots NSDAP) on 2
Aug 1934 because he viewed Feder's "Debt-Free Camelot" to be "destructive" [to his own Zionist bosses].



Throughout WW2, Schacht met regularly in Switzerland with Siegmund George Warburg (who was a member of
the Committee of 300, an MI6 Agent, and the co-founder of SG Warburg & Co) to receive his orders from "Team
Antichrist", and in particular from Allen Welsh Dulles, the Big Boss who ran the WW2 Axis from Bern-Switzerland.
MI6 ordered Hitler to tolerate Freemason Philippe Pétain as the leader of the Vichy Regime of southeast France.
Many say that Philippe Pétain's middle names "Benoni Omer" (sounding like "Ben Omer") suggest that he was a
crypto-Jew, since Omer is a Hebrew name meaning sheaf (of wheat) and "Sefirat HaOmer" is a Jewish ritual.

It is often overlooked that the NSDAP went after Freemasonry only partly, but never fully. The NSDAP tolerated
so-called "fatherland lodges", which operated throughout 1933-45. Many of these "fatherland lodges" had the
word "Borussia" (Latin for Prussia) in their title because they were associated with Freemason Fredrick the Great
of Prussia, whom the NSDAP revered as a "great German patriot". The word "Borussia" still appears today in the
names of many of Germany's Freemasonic soccer teams. By contrast, the NSDAP only went after Jewish-friendly
lodges that often sported the word "humanistic” in their titles or statute books. Many "humanistic" (Jewish-friendly)
Freemasons were arrested, and they were among the 2 percent WW2 labor-camp inmates who were German.

#13  YIELDING TO "ILLUMINATI" PRESSURE TO PLACE GERMANY ON A WAR-FOOTING

25 domestic (German) "llluminati" corporations financed Hitler and the NSDAP to the absolute hilt. This was the
key funding that ultimately helped the "llluminati" wing of the NSDAP to overcome the grassroots NSDAP in 1935.
Many of Germany's leading employers of the 1930s (ttps:/ren wikipedia.orqwikilList_of German_companies_by_employees in_1938) PUt pressure on
Hitler to shift to a defensive (or offensive) war-footing. These leading (German) "llluminati" corporations included:
IG Farben; Vereinigte Stahlwerke AG (Thyssen); Siemens; Friedrich Krupp AG; GutehoffnungsHutte; Vereinigte
Elektrizitdts- und Bergwerks AG; Friedrich Flick KG; AEG; Daimler-Benz; Junkers; Kléckner; Mannesmann; Otto
Wolff; MetallGesellschaft; Hoesch; Adam Opel AG; Robert Bosch; Ernst Heinkel Flugzeugwerke; Deutsche IT&T;
Deutsche Schiff- und Maschinenbau AG; Deutsche Werke Kiel; Hugo Schneider AG; Reichswerke Hermann
Goring; Saargruben AG; Arbed; Salzdetfurth AG; Auto Union; Schering ...

However, the German "llluminati", led by the two bloodlines Thyssen and Krupp, did NOT want Gottfried Feder's
"Debt-Free Camelot” as their profit vehicle for the imminent WW2. Instead, they preferred the conventional City-
of-London-controlled Usury System. Furthermore, the German "llluminati" fully intended to sell Germany out by
collaborating with the international "llluminati" corporations that were still investing massively in Germany in 1924-
39. Crucially, the "llluminati” wanted rid of Gottfried Feder, and that is why Schacht fired him in Aug 1934.

#14 DECLARING WAR ON THE USA

MI6 ordered Hitler to declare war on the USA on 11 Dec 1941, as a deliberate military "blunder". Germany already
knew the devastating consequences of a two-front war because WW1 had been just such a war until 1917.

If Hitler had not done FDR this favor, then the USA would have been forced to focus solely on fighting Japan in
WW2. MI6 ordered Hitler to make this deliberate "blunder" so as to unite two powerful adversaries (the USA and
Russia) against Germany and place the USA directly at Britain's side, also significantly escalating the conflict. The
two main goals of WW2 were the German Holocaust and the 1948 establishment of the Antichrist State of Israel.

#15 CLAIMING TO UNDERESTIMATE COMMUNIST RUSSIA

MI6 ordered Hitler to proclaim that communist Russia was "militarily harmless" and to continually "underestimate”
the resilience of Russia to his generals. Hitler even assured his High Command that Russia was "harmless", with
the uppity boast: "We only have to kick in the front door and the whole rotten edifice will come tumbling down".
MI6 ordered Hitler to ignore the relevance of the eastern terrain, including "minor" details such as dust, mud, frost,
swamps, forests, distances, low-quality ordnance maps, terrible roads, ice, or how ice can damage steel.

#16  ALLYING WITH ITALY

MI6 ordered Hitler to ally with Italy because, like Hitler, Benito Mussolini was another MI6 agent. In 1917, British
MI5 made Benito Mussolini an agent of MI5+6. Throughout WW1, MI5+6 Agent Mussolini's main task was to keep
Italy in WW1 and on Britain's side (https://www.businessinsider.com/james-bond-MI6-mi5-skyfall-2011-11). Already by 31 Oct 1922,
Mussolini was a fascist dictator of Italy which meant that Italy was under full MI5+6 control from Nov 1922 on.




MI6 needed to deploy Mussolini as a LOOSE CANNON to ensure that all deliberate military "blunders" by the Axis
would not have to be attributed exclusively to Hitler. That would also give Hitler more "excuses" to convince his
generals that he was "obliged" to "fix" Mussolini's deliberate "blunders" since Italy was an ally. It was crucial to the
MI6 plan that Italy keep operating independently of Germany, so that MI6 would obtain more "plausible" deliberate
"blunders" from Mussolini and so that these could in turn help Hitler, who just used them as "ammunition" to better
deceive his generals. MI6 ordered Mussolini to enter WW2 on 10 June 1940, although there was absolutely ZERO
military logic to the idea that Italy might need to declare war on both France and Britain at that particular juncture.
In the end, MI6 agent Mussolini was one top reason for why Germany lost WW2 in the East because he attacked
the Balkans and Greece and then dragged Germany into that theater after 6 Apr 1941. MI6 ordered Hitler to waste
time defending Italy against Serbia et al. Of course, this was part of the MI6 strategy to better hamstring Germany.
Mussolini financed the Croatian USTASE (pronounced "Ooze Stash Yeah") and its leader Ante Pavelic. Hence,
British MI6 was not only financing and backing Hitler, but also backing both the Italian and Croatian fascists too.

#17 BOTCHING GERMANY'S RELATIONSHIP WITH ITS "ALLY" JAPAN

MI6 ordered Hitler never to insist that Japan declare war on communist Russia but instead to sign a neutrality pact
with Russia on 13 Apr 1941. That meant that "Stalin" (loseb Dzhugashvili) was able to deploy all of Russia's
Siberian and Far-East divisions against Germany in "Stalingrad", Moscow, Kursk etc. It was MI6 policy that Japan
must never formally declare war on communist Russia during WW2, so MI6 Agent Hitler complied with that.

MI6 ordered Hitler never to share mil-intel with Japan, never to interact with Japan, and never to pressure Japan
into helping Germany destroy Russia. Military cooperation would have been logical and may have solved Japan's
supply problems (especially oil). It would also have meant that Japan would never have needed to allow itself to
be provoked into "attacking" the USA at Pearl Harbor. Thus, if Hitler had simply had a normal relationship with his
supposed "ally" Japan, Japan might never have been tricked into partaking in the (planned) Pearl Harbor "Attack",
of which both FDR and Churchill had foreknowledge. Instead, MI6 ordered Hitler to cut Germany off from Japan.

#18 LAUNCHING "OPERATION BARBAROSSA"

MI6 ordered Hitler to invade Russia BEFORE he had conquered Britain or finalized WW2 on the western front.
However, MI6 also helped Hitler to plan that campaign. Admiral Wilhelm Canaris was the head of the Abwehr
(counterintelligence) and an MI6 asset (although there is little evidence that Canaris ever officially became an
actual MI6 Agent). So, properly, we call Canaris an MI6 asset. MI6 files show that Canaris worked very closely
with his MI6 bosses during the planning of "Operation Barbarossa". Before the invasion of Poland in 1939, it is
also recorded that Canaris sent all his notes from a General Staff briefing with Hitler to his MI6 bosses in London.

#19 DELAYING "OPERATION BARBAROSSA" AND BUNGLING HIS WAY THROUGH IT

Three MI6 agents played key roles before "Operation Barbarossa". These were Canaris, Hitler, and Mussolini.
Mussolini delayed Hitler, while Canaris mismanaged "Operation Barbarossa". MI6 saw to it that the Wehrmacht
did not have proper winter-clothing during late 1941 and early 1942. MI6 wanted more German troops to die of
exposure and disease in the freezing temperatures, so Hitler was happy to make these deliberate "blunders".

#20 HAVING NO STRATEGIC PLAN FOR "OPERATION BARBAROSSA"
MI6 ordered Hitler never to draft ANY SINGLE strategic plan for "Operation Barbarossa", so that it would have a
chaotic "Let's See" approach. This really deprived Germany of any chance of winning the war against Russia.

#21 REFUSING TO TURN THE MEDITERRANEAN SEA INTO A "GERMAN LAKE"

MI6 ordered Hitler to allow a free zone nicknamed the Vichy Regime in southeast France, representing nearly half
of French territory, and also to permit France to keep its colonies, such as Tunisia, Algeria, and Morocco (which is
immediately south of the Strait of Gibraltar). "Team Antichrist" intended the Vichy Regime to provide a pipeline to
supply Rockefeller Qil to the Axis via Switzerland and also to protect Switzerland as a buffer. From his base in



Bern-Switzerland, "Team Antichrist" kingpin Allen Welsh Dulles controlled the entire Axis throughout WW2 and, at
Lérrach-Basel, he took possession of a great deal of physical loot (bullion, artworks and other priceless museum
items) that its NSDAP lackeys had plundered for "Team Antichrist" from throughout Occupied Europe.

The French Army was defeated absolutely, so Hitler could have invaded ALL of France and declared ALL French
possessions to be thenceforth German. The French Regime could never have opposed that. In fact, there was
NOBODY to stop Hitler from invading the two protectorates French Morocco and Spanish Morocco (both of which
were extant in 1912-56). All Hitler had to do was close the Mediterranean at Gibraltar. In 1940, Britain had no
means whatsoever of genuinely impeding any German advance through North Africa. But MI6 ordered Hitler NOT
to properly conquer France, so as to keep his generals from embarrassing him into actually having to WIN WW2.

But MI6 did not want the Mediterranean to become a "German Lake". Germany would have been able to control
French protectorate Morocco without even invading Spain's two exclaves (Ceuta and Melilla) in northern Morocco.
Hitler could also just as easily have invaded Spain and its Moroccan exclaves too. Another alternative: If Hitler
had sent an army through Spain to take Gibraltar, it is highly unlikely that Franco would have opposed it. But there
were MANY reasons why MI6 wanted to prevent Germany from controlling the Strait of Gibraltar. For instance:
Germany would THEN have controlled the entire Mediterranean Sea.

Germany could have prevented undesirable supplies from reaching any Zionist forces east of Gibraltar.
Germany would have had control over all of North Africa and the Mid-East oilfields (even those of Iraq).
Germany would have straightaway rendered unfeasible the Zionist Invasion of Sicily (that began in Jul 1943).
Germany would have rendered unfeasible the Zionist Invasion of North Africa (in Nov 1942).
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MI6 ordered Hitler NOT to invade Morocco from late 1940 till Feb 1941. This gave Britain precious time to rebuild
its forces, and later enabled the Zionist Invasion of Morocco. But, all this was planned from the very beginning.

In parallel, MI6 ordered its asset Admiral Canaris to advise Franco to stay neutral in WW2 and also to try and
prevent Operation Felix (Germany invading Spain so as to seize Gibraltar from Britain) which he termed "unwise".

#22 PERMITTING SPANISH DICTATOR FRANCO TO REMAIN NEUTRAL

Despite the generous help Germany gave to Franco during the Spanish Civil War, Hitler never persuaded him to
join the Axis. That would have led to the probable neutralization of Gibraltar and to Axis domination over the entire
Mediterranean. Franco's distrust of the Axis also had to do with the fact that he considered Mussolini to be inept
and untrustworthy. Franco was proved right when it became clear that Mussolini had been a longtime MI6 Agent.
MI6 also ordered Hitler not to request Franco to give German U-Boats the right to park in Spanish harbors. Even if
Spain remained outside the Axis, Hitler might still have deployed German U-Boats to guard the Strait of Gibraltar.
In 2013, it was revealed that MI6 spent the equivalent of more than 200 million USD dollars in 2013 terms to bribe
senior Spanish military officers, ship-owners, and other agents to keep Spain out of WW2. This happened at the
behest of Samuel Hoare, British ambassador to Spain (https:/www.theguardian.com/uk/2013/may/23/mi6-spain-200m-bribes-ww2).

#23 OVEREMPHASIZING THE MILITARILY-POINTLESS "RACIAL STRUGGLE" ("RASSENKAMPF")

MI6 ordered Hitler never to harness the bitterness that non-Russian Slavs felt toward Russians and "Stalin" (loseb
Dzhugashvili). MI6 ordered Hitler to repeat the excuse that Slavs were "racially inferior" and must be subdued,
maltreated, and exterminated. Thus, Germany forewent the chance of mustering millions of Ukrainians and other
embittered Slavs to fight "Stalin". Hitler could have set up a pro-German administration and army, and could have
exploited territorial spats to set one group of Slavs against another, and thus smooth the way to a German victory.
In "Stalingrad”, more than 30,000 Russians fought on the German side as volunteers ("Hilfswilliger" or "HiWis").
Many Slavs were strongly pro-German and they wanted ALL of Eastern Europe to be liberated by Germany.

But Hitler never credited this Slavic pro-German sentiment. Originally, Tavistock invented this "race card" in "Mein
Kampf" to make sure that it would later be used AGAINST Germany. A major contradiction to this MI6 strategy
was that MI6 ordered Adolf Hitler (supposedly a "white supremacist") to ally with the "non-white" power Japan.

MI6 ordered Hitler to oppose his own General Staff, who wanted to recruit millions of willing volunteers from
anticommunist ranks, i.e. Russians, Ukrainians, Lithuanians ... so as to replace German losses.

After the siege of "Leningrad”, the charismatic Russian General Andrey Vlasov defected to the German side, and
the Wehrmacht wanted to seize this opportunity to build an anti-"Stalin" force under Vlasov. But MI6 ordered Hitler
to keep repeating the same old "Mein Kampf" ideas about colonizing the "Untermenschen" which originated from
QUATUOR CORONATI (the NSDAP founder), with the result that the proposed "Vlasov Force" to aid a German



victory never came into being. Also, as a POW, the son of "Stalin", Yakov, told his German interrogators: "The one
thing my father dreads is the emergence of a nationalist regime opposed to him. But that is a step you Germans
will never take. Because we know you have not set out to liberate our country but to conquer it".

#24 MICROMANAGING MILITARY OPERATIONS

MI6 ordered Hitler to micromanage military operations so as to stifle the creativity and judgment of his more
experienced generals. Over time, this MI6 strategy was one of the most vital in ensuring Germany's defeat. It is
often overlooked how much this deliberate military "blunder" by MI6 Agent Adolf Hitler helped the Zionist powers.

#25 COVERING FOR RUSSIAN AGENT BORMANN

When the (non-NSDAP) Wehrmacht caught Martin Bormann sending mil-intel signals by radio to Russia, MI6
ordered Hitler to jump to the rescue of Bormann (a triple-agent of GB, RU, and DE) so as to prevent his arrest.
Reinhard Gehlen confirmed this in his 1972 autobiography. Gehlen confirmed that Martin Bormann was a Russian
Agent sending information by radio to Moscow; AND that he did this with the APPROVAL of Hitler, who intervened
to get Bormann off the hook after the Wehrmacht discovered Bormann's espionage activities. Throughout WW2,
Martin Bormann kept the Russians informed about all German plans (especially "Leningrad", "Stalingrad”, Kursk,
Moscow). All this was one of the main reasons why the Zionists gave Martin Bormann his freedom in May 1945.

In his 2000 book "Hitler's Traitor", Louis Kilzer also made the case that Martin Bormann was a Russian spy. Kilzer
wrote: "Bormann had been as useful to Russia as FIFTY Bolshevik-Zionist Red Army divisions".

#26 PRETENDING THAT HE DID NOT KNOW ABOUT OPERATION DOUBLE-CROSS

MI6 ordered Hitler never to reveal that he knew that most German agents and many German leaders were
already compromised by Operation Double-Cross (https:/en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Double-Cross_System) by which many, or most,
German agents were turned to become British agents first. It is fairly certain that MI6 agent Hitler knew that both
Admiral Canaris and Martin Bormann were MI6 assets as well, but Hitler never let on that he was aware of this.
One secret MI6 agent, codenamed "Knopf" meaning button, furnished MI6 with information on German plans in
the Mediterranean, on German plans on the Eastern Front, on the health of Erwin Rommel, and even on the
actual location of the "Wolf's Lair" ("WolfsSchanze"), Hitler's "secret" headquarters near Goérlitz in East Prussia.

#27 PRETENDING THAT HE DID NOT KNOW GERMANY'S COMMUNICATIONS WERE COMPROMISED
MI6 ordered Hitler never to let on to his generals that he was well-aware that all of Germany's communications
were compromised by MI6. But this was certainly known to all MI6 agents in Germany, especially Hitler.

In Jan 1933, Polish mathematicians Marian Rejewski, Jerzy Rézycki and Henryk Zygalski cracked the Enigma
Machine, which all branches of the German military went on to use in 1933-45 as the sole cipher device for
"protecting” their military communications. In early 1933, the Zionist Polish Regime shared the Enigma codebooks
with the Western Zionist powers (US, GB, FR). Thus, from Jan 1933 on, the Enigma Machine was already
compromised because the Zionist powers had already deciphered it and deployed it on all German messages.

#28 "BELIEVING" MI6 ASSURANCES (OR RATHER KNOWING THE MI6 PLANS ALL ALONG)
Hitler may have been "partially independent” of his MI6 bosses. But did Hitler gullibly fall for MI6 assurances that
there would be no retaliation if a given move by him contravened the Versailles "peace" treaty? No, because he
was working for MI6 all along. MI6 certainly reassured Hitler there would be no retaliation for these 3 expansions:
1. On 7 Mar 1936, MI6 ordered Hitler to reoccupy the Rhineland, which had been a demilitarized zone under
the Versailles "peace" treaty.
2. On 12 Mar 1938, MI6 ordered Hitler to annex Austria by way of the ANSCHLUSS.
3. On 15 Mar 1939, MI6 ordered Hitler to invade Czechoslovakia and take back the Sudetenland.



On 1 Sep 1939, MI6 ordered Hitler to invade Poland. But did MI6 assure Hitler that there would be no retaliation
for this expansion? Or did MI6 trick Hitler for the first time? Hitler's statements show that he "did not believe" that
Britain and France would declare war over his invasion of Poland, but that may have been a masterful deception.

#29 ORDERING "LENINGRAD" (ST PETERSBURG) TO BE SURROUNDED, BUT NOT TAKEN

MI6 ordered Hitler to merely surround "Leningrad" (St Petersburg) but not to take it, as he had done Paris. MI6
also ordered Hitler to use the excuse that this was for "economic” reasons, despite the fact that tax-receipts from
the slaves of "Leningrad" would have been almost as good as those from the slaves of (the similar-sized) Paris.

#30 ORDERING MOSCOW NOT TO BE TAKEN

Against the advice of ALL his generals, Hitler single-handedly saved Moscow. In Aug 1941, the Wehrmacht was
very near Moscow. MI6 ordered Hitler to interrupt "Operation Typhoon" (taking of Moscow) by ordering General
Heinz Guderian to take his Second Panzer Army south to assist the slow-moving Army Group South. Reluctantly,
Guderian took his panzers south, netting another 600,000 prisoners in the Kiev pocket. But when the Wehrmacht
renewed "Operation Typhoon" on 2 Oct 1941, a precious month had been lost. The German offensive stalled just
short of Moscow (with the leading German vanguard just 10-20 miles from Moscow). But MI6 ordered Hitler to call
off "Operation Typhoon" in late Nov 1941. Next Russia's crippling winter counteroffensive led to such dire losses
for Germany's Army Group Center that it was never again in a position to threaten Moscow. MI6 had succeeded in
interrupting, and totally sabotaging, "Operation Typhoon" and in dissipating German efforts onto three fronts.

#31 BOTCHING "STALINGRAD"

"Stalingrad" had ZERO military utility or strategic value, but MI6 ordered Hitler to sell it to his generals as "vital".

In the spring and summer of 1942, the top priority of the new Wehrmacht offensive SHOULD have been to secure
the Caucasus oilfields. But MI6 ordered Hitler to divert half his forces to attack the much-overrated and TINY CITY
of "Stalingrad" (Volgograd). In the event, MI6 ordered Hitler never to conquer the Caucasus or Mid-East oilfields.
"Stalingrad" was of almost ZERO military utility, but MI6 wanted a huge human-sacrifice of Germany's Sixth Army.
Division after division was fed into the human-sacrifice maelstrom at "Stalingrad". In most cases, the Russians
only needed about 24 hours to obliterate a whole German battalion, but this MI6 human-sacrifice ritual went on
and on, for almost 3 months, with the final total "Stalingrad" death-toll estimated at between 1 and 3 million.

In mid-Nov 1942, the Russians launched "Operation Uranus" and shattered the Romanian, Italian and Hungarian
forces flanking the city. Finally, the Russians encircled and entrapped the Sixth Army. For over two months, the
doomed Sixth Army slowly starved, until it was finally forced to surrender on 2 Feb 1943.

In order to make certain that the Sixth Army would be absolutely doomed, MI6 ordered Hitler to send 250 of the
vitally important Ju 52s to transport 81,000 German troops to Tunisia. MI6 knew that the Tunisian campaign had
little strategic value and no chance of success. So, the real goal of diverting 250 valuable planes was to guarantee
that the Sixth Army could never be supplied with food or medicine by air, and also to ensure a Russian victory.
Field Marshal General Wolfram von Richthofen confirmed that Hitler had doomed the Sixth Army: "Of yesterday's
47 Ju 52s, 22 made sorties (into the 'Stalingrad' pocket); of today's 30, 9 made sorties. We flew in 75 tons today,
instead of the 300 tons ordered by the OKW High Command which is not possible with the few Ju 52s available".
In early 1943, Germany's General Staff demanded a strategic withdrawal, or tactical retreat, because they clearly
saw the Russians were otherwise going to entrap the Sixth Army. But MI6 ordered Hitler to issue a "No-Retreat
Order" in order to totally doom his Sixth Army at "Stalingrad". The result of this was to human-sacrifice hundreds-
of-thousands of German troops, but also to gift the Russians a great deal of irreplaceable German weaponry.
Hitler refused to allow Field Marshal General Friedrich Paulus to break out of "Stalingrad" toward the west, which
he could have easily done since Field Marshal General Erich von Manstein was, at the same time, attacking
"Stalingrad” from the west. Overall, MI6 ordered Hitler to DELIBERATELY DISPOSE OF the Sixth Army.
Throughout WW2, all German Patriots recognized that Hitler was working for the Zionists, but after "Stalingrad”
they really had had enough. Naively, diplomat Ulrich von Hassell held secret meetings with British and US officials
hoping for a successful coup d'état against Hitler followed by an honorable peace treaty. But, von Hassell did not
know the plan of MI6 and of "Team Antichrist", which was to protect Agent Hitler at all costs from any coup d'état.



#32 BOTCHING KURSK

The German defeat at Kursk was EASILY avoidable, but MI6 ordered Hitler to make sure that Germany lost.
"Stalingrad" had decided that Germany would not win WW2, but Kursk decided that Germany would LOSE WW?2.
The Battle of Kursk lasted 50 days, from 5 Jul 1943 until 23 Aug 1943, and it is billed as the "biggest tank battle in
history". But MI6 had actually ordered Hitler to ensure that German troops would be attacking the most heavily
defended lines ever constructed in all of military history. That means that it was not really a "military battle"
but rather a massive Human Sacrifice Ritual that was directed ultimately by MI6, with the willing collusion of Hitler.
MI6 ordered Hitler to notify and assure the Russians that the German attack would ONLY come at Kursk. Then,
Hitler delayed the attack for more than four months, so the Russians had time to build defensive lines (eight lines
deep). The Russians used the time wisely to concentrate 1.3 million soldiers with 3,600 tanks, 20,000 artillery
pieces, including 6,000 76mm antitank guns and 2,400 aircraft in and around Kursk. An attack anywhere other
than Kursk would have been fatal to the Russians, who had spent 4 months "hard-wiring" Kursk for their victory.
MI6 controlled both Hitler and "Stalin", so Kursk was a clear and significant demonstration of how MI6 really did
direct all sides of WW2. Kursk is one of the clearest proofs that WW2 was a vast movie production run by MI6.
However, just as the Wehrmacht had "surprised" Hitler and his MI6 bosses at Dunkirk, the elite SS Panzer Korps
LeibStandarte once again "surprised" Hitler and his MI6 bosses at Kursk. This elite panzer corps LeibStandarte
broke through all eight defensive lines and took on the Russian reserve tank battalions. Less than two weeks into
the offensive, MI6 and Hitler were very worried that the LeibStandarte might actually WIN the battle for Germany.
So, MI6 ordered Hitler to ship the elite LeibStandarte panzer corps to Northern lItaly, where its elite troops spent
several months sitting on their hands before later returning to the eastern front. MI6 ordered Hitler to "justify” this
crazy decision by deceiving his generals with the pretext that the Zionists were invading Sicily starting in Jul 1943.
Webster Tarpley showed how Hitler and Bormann actually GAVE Russia the German plans for their tank-attack
on Kursk. Backstage, MI6 and "Team Antichrist" controlled all sides to ensure the planned Russian victory. MI6
Agent Hitler deliberately sacrificed most of Germany's tank forces at Kursk and did his MI6 bosses a huge favor.

#33 REFUSING TO SURRENDER IN 1943

In early 1943, MI6 ordered Hitler not to surrender when it was already very clear that Germany had lost the war.
That was because MI6 and "Team Antichrist" wanted the death-toll of the German Holocaust to reach 50 million,
although in the end it increased to "only" 37 million by 27 Jul 1955. A German surrender in early 1943 would have
ensured that Germany could have gotten humane terms from the Zionists and probably even a "just" peace. But
the Zionist plan was instead Talmudic Warfare (Total War; Collective Punishment; and Human Sacrifice).

#34 ISSUING MULTIPLE "NO-RETREAT ORDERS"

In any normal war, the most logical strategy of all is called an ELASTIC DEFENSE, by which any NORMAL army
orders tactical retreats from hopeless situations. However, "Team Antichrist" had a HARD DEADLINE for WW2 to
end "roughly three years before 1948" because that deadline for establishing the Antichrist State of Israel had
been specified by a "sacred" "prophecy" co-invented in the 1100s by the "holy" rabbi Maimonides.

Hence, MI6 ordered Hitler to issue "No-Retreat Orders" at many battles such as "Stalingrad" and Kursk. MI6 knew
that this would shorten the war. An elastic defense would have caused WW?2 to last 2 or 3 years longer than its
planned ending in 1945. Thus, MI6 ordered Hitler to issue "No-Retreat Orders" to bring a speedier end to WW2.

#35 BOTCHING GERMANY'S NORTH AFRICA CAMPAIGN

MI6 ordered Hitler to starve Germany's Afrika Korps of reinforcements and fuel. Hitler committed only a trifling
amount of troops to the North African sideshow. But again, the Wehrmacht "surprised" Hitler and his MI6 bosses,
when Field Marshal General Erwin Rommel won most battles despite lacking both soldiers and fuel. Only AFTER
Germany lost the Second Battle of ElI Alamein in Nov 1942 did MI6 finally order Hitler to massively reinforce
Rommel's army, although it was already too late. The ulterior motive for these "reinforcements too late" was that
MI6 wanted hundreds-of-thousands of Axis troops to be captured after the successful Zionist landings in western
North Africa starting in Nov 1942. MI6 wanted the new troops first mobilized but then swiftly immobilized. In May
1943, roughly 230,000 Axis troops surrendered at Tunis, including most of Rommel's legendary Afrika Korps. The
Zionists later genocided many of these surrendered POWs (Civilians) in the Rhine Meadow Camps in 1945-46.
Another overlooked fact about Hitler's deliberate military "blunders" in North Africa was that MI6 ordered Hitler to
PREVENT Rommel from taking Palestine. After the 1917 Balfour Declaration, the Zionists gave victory in WW1 to




Britain. From that day forth, it was to be Britain, and not Germany, that was to enable the establishment of the
Antichrist State of Israel. That is the top reason too MI6 had ordered Hitler to starve Rommel of fuel and supplies.

#36 BOTCHING D-DAY

MI6 ordered Hitler to keep a lot of German divisions IDLE on D-Day. Worse still, when the Zionists actually landed
at Normandy, Hitler continued to pretend to his generals that he "still suspected that Normandy was a deception"
and that the real Zionist target was to the northeast in the Pas-de-Calais region. Because of this, 19 German
divisions, including 6 powerful panzer divisions, spent D-Day completely IDLE. But if these forces had been in
Normandy, where they were needed, Germany would probably have even managed to repel the Zionist invasion.

#37 KEEPING MANY GERMAN DIVISIONS IDLE AFTER D-DAY, FOR TWO MONTHS AND LONGER

Even worse, MI6 ordered Hitler NOT to release to Normandy any of these 19 idle panzer divisions parked at Pas-
de-Calais until late July 1944, almost 2 months too late. MI6 ordered Hitler to keep the Pas-de-Calais divisions
idle. When a portion thereof was finally released, it was far too late to help Germany's cause. So, again, Hitler did
his MI6 bosses yet another favor by disabling 19 divisions, including 6 powerful panzer divisions, for 2 months.

#38 ENABLING THE CREATION OF EAST GERMANY AND THE PLUNDER OF GERMAN TERRITORY
MI6 ordered Hitler to ensure that the incompetent Red Army would capture the eastern portion of Germany. The
original plan of "Team Antichrist" was for the following propaganda photo https:/ibb.co/bankrBD4 (taken on 2 May 1945
by Red Army photographer Yevgeny Khaldei during the Battle of Berlin) to symbolize the Bolshevik-Zionist victory
over Germany, but also to symbolize the victory of Zionism, Judaism, and Satanism, over White Christianity.

MI6 ordered Hitler to do everything possible to ensure that the Red Army would capture Berlin and get this photo.
That included launching the pointless Ardennes Offensive which effectively prevented the Western Zionist powers
(US, GB, FR) from cake-walking all the way to mid-Poland, Hungary, and Czechoslovakia by early 1945. If he had
REALLY wanted to stop the Bolshevik-Zionists, Hitler could even have chosen to withdraw eastward. Any normal
leader (like de Gaulle) would have delayed the Russians by retreating eastward and by NOT fighting in the West.
Instead, MI6 and "Team Antichrist" ordered Hitler to make this long-planned propaganda photo a reality.
Another effect of MI6 ordering to Hitler to help the Red Army advance was to REDUCE Germany's former territory
(nttps://ibb.co/dwN6zPFT) by over one-fourth to its size since 1945 (nhttps://ibb.co/azDHv12), although already after WW1 it had
shrunk 13 percent from its former "Belle Epoque" size (https://cdn.britannica.com/04/904-050-BE947E27/German-Empire-1918.jpa).
MI6 ordered Hitler to deceive his generals so that his words ("Mongol hordes from the East") never matched his
deeds (handing Eastern Germany to the same "Mongol hordes"). Australian historian Geoff Ferguson correctly
diagnosed: "Overall, no man has done more harm to the present and future of the White Race than Adolf Hitler".

#39 ORDERING THE ARDENNES OFFENSIVE (FROM 16 DEC 1944 UNTIL 25 JAN 1945)

MI6 wanted the Russians to take Berlin and to occupy Eastern Germany. So, one key MI6 tactic was to order
Hitler to delay the Western Zionist powers (US, GB, FR) for as long as possible so the Russians would have more
time to overrun Eastern Germany. Hitler's generals wanted to concentrate on halting the Russians, but MI6
ordered Hitler to launch the Ardennes Offensive ("Unternehmen Wacht am Rhein") which promised at most a
temporary foothold in Belgium that could never be sustained. It led to the so-called "Battle of the Bulge". Although
it was initially successful, the German Ardennes Offensive rapidly stalled due to fuel shortages, harsh winter
conditions, and strong Zionist (US and British) resistance. Not only did this operation drain precious resources
from Germany, it also dashed hopes that Germany might ever negotiate a favorable peace on its own terms.

Hitler did his MI6 bosses a huge favor because the Ardennes Offensive ensured that Germany had to surrender
unconditionally so Zionism would manage to genocide over 31 million Ethnic-German Civilians after 8 May 1945.
The Ardennes Offensive was yet more proof-positive that WW2 was a vast movie production directed by MI6.

#40 WASTING VALUABLE RESOURCES ON FUTILE "WONDER WEAPONS" ("WUNDERWAFFEN")



MI6 ordered Hitler to divert crucial German resources away from more pressing military needs and to instead
develop "wonder weapons" such as the atomic bomb, the V2 rocket, and ICMBs. These projects showcased
Germany's technological prowess, but they failed to deliver any decisive advantage on the battlefield.

MI6 ordered Hitler not to deploy Germany's atomic bomb or its ICMBs, which were aimed at London and NYC.
Germany exploded the first two atomic bombs in Riigen on 11 Oct 1944, and in Ohrdruf on 4 March 1945. The
ICMBs were more powerful than the V2 rockets, but "Team Antichrist" ensured that its NSDAP lackeys never
deployed them. They were used in post-WW?2 "space programs". Thus, "Team Antichrist" ensured that the post-
WW2 US and Russian "space programs" benefited from wholly-unremunerated German labor and ingenuity.

In Sep 1944, Germany launched its brand-new V2 "wonder weapon", but it was expensive, resource-intensive and
had little strategic value. The V2 rocket had smaller payload than a Junkers Ju 88 bomber. Also, the high speed of
the V2 meant that its one-ton bomb-payload exploded underground with minimal damage. Over 3,000 V2 rockets
were built but they were of no benefit to Germany, only to "Team Antichrist" which acquired this hi-tech in 1945.
Yet another proof that "Team Antichrist" was working with NSDAP Germany is that the 1936 Hollywood movie
"Flash Gordon" showcased the V2 rocket that was later claimed to have been a "purely German" invention. In that
movie, the "evil" Dr Zarkov fires a rocket that is a virtual copy of the NSDAP's V2, although it was filmed in 1936.
The fact that Hitler never used his atom bomb against Zionist targets like London or NYC is more potent proof that
WW?2 was in fact a vast movie production that was masterfully scripted by "Team Antichrist" and directed by MI6.

#41 NEVER DEPLOYING GERMANY'S POWERFUL NERVE-GASES SARIN AND TABUN

MI6 ordered Hitler not to deploy the nerve-gases SARIN and TABUN, both of which the USA and Britain deployed
after WW2. If Hitler had wanted to gas Jewish people he would never have used the household delousing agent
Zyklon B, which was available in the hardware stores of Europe and North America for delousing mattresses and
clothing, and as a general fumigant. He would, of course, have used SARIN and TABUN. But Hitler did not even
use his nerve-gases SARIN (discovered in 1938) and TABUN (discovered in 1936) against the Bolshevik-Zionist
Red Army or against the Normandy invaders, let alone against his own precious industrial workers in labor-camps.
Although that is a good thing, it still must be classified as a deliberate military "blunder" that Hitler committed for
his MI6 bosses to ensure Germany lost WW2 so the German Holocaust and destruction of Germany succeeded.

#42 BOTCHING GERMANY'S REACTION TO "OPERATION BAGRATION"

On 22 Jun 1944, "Stalin" (loseb Dzhugashvili) ordered Russia's Bolshevik-Zionist Red Army to destroy Germany's
Army Group Center in "Operation Bagration" (named after the Georgian prince Pyotr Bagration).

But MI6 ordered Hitler to keep all German divisions in place, and to ignore his generals who advised him to pull
back and merely try and hold on to the city of Minsk. MI6 wanted the human-sacrifice of the Wehrmacht's soldiers,
so MI6 Agent Hitler ordered most of the German forces to hold their forward positions, and not to withdraw.

In just one month's fighting, the Russians obliterated Army Group Center, annihilating 20 divisions in the opening
weeks of the offensive (almost as many as the Zionists were fighting in Normandy).

Only total exhaustion brought the Red Army to a halt on the Vistula River, directly across from Warsaw.

#43 ISSUING THE "NERO DECREE"

MI6 ordered Hitler to issue his "NERO DECREE" in March 1945, which commanded the destruction of German
infrastructure, including power stations. The "excuse" Hitler gave for this was to prevent their use by the Zionist
powers (to whom he had already opened the door). In reality, this decree ensured that Germany's defeat would be
total, even at the cost of increasing even further the horrendous death-toll of Civilians in the German Holocaust.

#44 MAKING ENORMOUS DELIBERATE "BLUNDERS" IN WAR-PRODUCTION

MI6 ordered Hitler to reduce the workforce toiling in German war-production factories from 39 million to 29 million,
or by just over one-fourth, over the course of WW2 in 1939-45. Naturally, MI6 wanted this precious workforce to
drop to ensure that Germany's war effort would not be properly supplied. Also, MI6 ordered Hitler not to introduce
shift-work in war-production until March 1942, prior to which war-production had been a strictly Nine-to-Five job.



#45 FALLING FOR ALL THE HYPE

After the fall of France, the Low Countries, Norway, and Denmark, "Team Antichrist" and his MI6 bosses heaped
obsequious flattery on Hitler, asserting that he was the "greatest warlord in history". Foolishly, Hitler fell for the
hype, but MI6 also encouraged him to fall for it. MI6 wanted Hitler to "forgot" that he had lacked education, work
experience, and success prior to the Zionists placing him in power, or that MI6 could easily and at a moment's
notice expose his activities as a homosexual prostitute in Vienna (one of the many blackmail weapons that MI6
had for keeping Hitler in line with the agenda of "Team Antichrist", although it never needed to make this public).

#46 REFUSING TO ADAPT TO CHANGING REALITIES

MI6 ordered Hitler to refuse to adapt to changing realities, and to ignore shifting battlefield conditions, and also to
ignore sound military advice. MI6 ordered Hitler to rigidly adhere to outdated and ineffective strategies, so as to
strain German resources and morale.

But nevertheless, the Wehrmacht fought spectacularly and managed to defy Hitler's deliberate military "blunders".
The Wehrmacht defied all odds by "surprising" both Hitler and his MI6 bosses at Dunkirk, Kursk, "Stalingrad",
North Africa, and elsewhere, and by fighting much longer and more spectacularly than MI6 or Hitler ever believed
possible. Even as late as 1945, the battered Wehrmacht proved capable of lashing out viciously at its enemy, and
it inflicted more than two battle losses for every one sustained, even in the final months of WW2.

But prowess on the battlefield could never overcome DELIBERATE "incompetence™” at the very top.

#47 FIRING THE WRONG GENERALS

MI6 ordered Hitler to behave both impulsively and incompetently, especially when deciding whom to fire. Thus,
MI6 ordered Hitler to only tolerate senior generals like the incompetent Géring who were Yes-Men that did not
answer back but instead told Hitler what he wanted to hear. Instead, he fired the exceedingly competent (great
hero) General Heinz Guderian (twice) for answering back and for telling him the truth.

MI6 ordered Hitler to blame and fire his able field marshals for his own deliberate "blunders", and to replace them
with younger more-ambitious men, who would be afraid to question his orders as the Old School had done.

Here, MI6 might simply rationalize: You SEND FOR a dictator, you GET a dictator!

#48 SAVING THE LEADER OF THE CHABAD

The covert name that the CHABAD uses to describe the Christian Holocaust is "the Three-Part War of Gog and
Magog", and its openly published aim is to genocide all Christians. In 1994, the "holy" rabbi Menachem Mendel
Schneersohn (then head of the CHABAD) stressed that genociding all Christians was the "holy" duty of all Jews.
MI6 ordered Hitler to save the "holy" rabbi Yosef Yitzchak Schneersohn, who was the CHABAD leader in 1920-50.
In his 2016 book "The Rabbi Saved by Hitler's Soldiers", Bryan Mark Rigg showed how the NSDAP went out of its
way to save (and give his freedom to) Yosef Yitzchak Schneersohn who was one of the TOP THREE Zionist
bosses, owners, and controllers of the NSDAP in 1933-45 (along with Bernard Baruch and Victor Rothschild).

Of course, Hitler should have moved to arrest all members of the CHABAD so as to foil the Christian Holocaust
(still ongoing today). But Hitler obeyed MI6 orders by instead saving the "holy" rabbi Yosef Yitzchak Schneersohn.

#49 REFUSING TOTAL MOBILIZATION

MI6 ordered Hitler NOT to mobilize all the German people, even though the munitions factories were crying out for
manpower and all of Germany's enemies had recruited women into their workforces. Thus, MI6 ordered Hitler to
ensure that the potential of the female half of the German labor force went totally unused.

MI6 ordered Hitler not to conscript German women as a factory labor force even though Britain had had female
conscription since 1939. Instead, Hitler starved his war effort by mandating that German housewives must NOT
work in war-production factories, as they did in Britain and the USA. This decision alone was enough to lose the
war. MI6 ordered Hitler to use the guise of "protecting” German women, although his own reckless actions later
ensured the very same German women were raped and murdered by the Bolshevik-Zionist Red Army in 1944-55.



#50 "FORGETTING" TO MENTION THAT HE WAS JUST ANOTHER ZIONIST GUN FOR HIRE

MI6 ordered Hitler to "forgot" to mention that, immediately after WW1, he had worked for Bavaria's communists
under Kurt Eisner, and was photographed at Eisner's funeral in Munich on 26 Feb 1919 here: nttps:/ibb.co/RpHvv2hJ.

MI6 also ordered Hitler to "forgot" to mention he had undergone "llluminati" mind-control "training" (brainwashing)
in 1912-13 while he was in London, Liverpool, Vienna, and Dublin, as documented by multiple authors.

#51 "FORGETTING" TO MENTION HIS COLLUSION WITH 25 WESTERN "ILLUMINATI" CORPORATIONS
MI6 ordered Hitler to "forgot" to mention that he colluded with 25 Western "llluminati" corporations in 1923-45.
Hitler traded with the Western Zionist powers (US, GB, FR, NL) and directly with all the "llluminati" consortia: IBM
(Watson); Shipping (Onassis); Standard Oil (Rockefeller); De Beers for industrial diamonds required for
gyroscopes (Rothschild, Windsor); DuPont Chemical (DuPont); General Motors (DuPont); the Bank of England
(Rothschild, Windsor); Remington (DuPont); Brown Brothers Harriman (Bush); Ford Motor Corp (Ford); IG Farben
of NYC (Rockefeller); Chase Bank (Rockefeller); Trade and Banking (Astor); JP Morgan; the JP-Morgan-affiliated
First National Bank of NY; International Telephone and Telegraph (ITT Corp); Coca Cola Company; AT and T;
British Cable and Wireless; Rolls Royce; Texas Company; Davis Oil Company; Sterling Products; RCA; Royal
Dutch Shell (under Committee-of-300 member Henri Wilhelm August Deterding).

Note: Prescott Bush was by no means the "only 'llluminati' rogue who got punished". In fact, ALL of the world's
leading "llluminati" bloodlines (listed) traded with Hitler and NSDAP Germany in 1933-45, i.e. throughout WW2.
Furthermore, IF the international (foreign) "llluminati” had REALLY wanted to "block" Hitler, they only needed to
order three or four of their own corporations to stop supplying Hitler or trading with him. Of course, they did NOT
do that because Hitler was their "great" Zionist Agent and Stooge who would ensure the vast movie production
called WW2, masterfully scripted by "Team Antichrist", and masterfully directed by MI6, came off as planned.

#52 "FORGETTING" TO MENTION HIS COLLUSION WITH 30 COMMITTEE-OF-300 MEMBERS

MI6 ordered Hitler to "forgot" to mention that he colluded with 30 members of the powerful Committee of 300 in
1923-45. These included Houston Stewart Chamberlain (Hitler's own British mentor); Arthur Balfour; Edward Grey;
Edward VII; George V; Herbert Henry Asquith; Lionel Curtis; Alfred Milner; David Lloyd George; Edmond James
de Rothschild; Alec Douglas-Home; Waldorf Astor; Victor Rothschild; Walter Rothschild; Winston Churchill;
Kenneth Strong; Hartley Shawcross; HG Wells; Montagu Norman; Averell William Harriman; Siegmund George
Warburg; John Wheeler-Bennett; John Jay McCloy; Alfred-Pritchard Sloan; Henri Wilhelm August Deterding;
Thomas John Watson; Andrew William Mellon; Owen Daniel Young; Andrew McFadyean; George VI; Edward VIII;
Max Warburg; John Jacob Astor; Max Aitken ("1st Baron Beaverbrook").

The Committee of 300 would never have helped Hitler if he had not been an MI6 Agent who had previously been
given the full and official approval of "Team Antichrist". Indeed, Hitler had full clearance and impunity.

#53 "FORGETTING" TO MENTION THE NSDAP WAS FOUNDED BY LONDON'S QUATUOR CORONATI

MI6 ordered Hitler to "forgot" to mention that the original founder of Nazism and the NSDAP was London's lodge
QUATUOR CORONATI, whose member Rudolf von Sebottendorf founded the Thule Society, that later morphed to
become first the German Workers' Party, on 5 Jan 1919, and then the NSDAP (dubbed Nazi Party) in 1920. But
whether the NSDAP was under MI6 control from Day-One is academic; it was certainly under MI6 control by 1930.

Working in London, QUATUOR CORONATI member Helena Petrovna Blavatsky (born Helena Petrovna von
Hahn) formed the whole "Ayrian" "ideology" for the NSDAP (basing this on the supremacist Talmud and Kabbalah)
and she suggested the important change whereby the Freemasonic Clockwise Swastika should be depicted at a
45° angle. Thus, she was the original designer of the NSDAP's Freemasonic Clockwise Swastika (Freemasons
always invert religious symbols and, originally, the most common rendering was an Anticlockwise Swastika).



ALREADY IN APRIL 1939, "TEAM ANTICHRIST" HAD EXPLICITLY DEFINED HITLER'S TWO MAIN TASKS

On 23 Apr 1944, in the Chicago Herald-American, German-born US journalist and war correspondent Karl Henry
von Wiegand wrote: "In Apr 1939, four months before Hitler invaded Poland, US ambassador William C Bullitt,
whom | had known for 20 years, called me to the US embassy in Paris. Both of us standing before the fireplace in
his office, the windows of which faced the Place de I'Accord, the US ambassador in Paris told me that war had
been decided upon. He did not say, nor did | ask, by whom. He let me infer it. When | said that, in the end,
Germany would be driven into the arms of communist Russia and of Bolshevism, the US ambassador replied:
'What of it? There will not be enough Germans left when the war is over to be worth bolshevizing' ...". This quote

is also contained in Michael Walsh's 1996 book "Witness to History", which is available here:
http://www.jrbooksonline.com/PDFs/Witness%20to%20History_full.pdf

This quote confirms that the Zionists gave their MI6 Agent Hitler two main tasks: To help genocide very many
Germans and to "drive Germany into the arms of communism". The Zionist hope was to genocide 50 million
Ethnic-Germans (about half the Ethnic-Germans of Central Europe) but they "only" "achieved" 37 million. To his
"Eisenhower Papers", Dwight David Eisenhower appended the annotation "It is a pity we did not kill more
[Germans]". Eisenhower was mostly demonstrating this (perhaps feigned) "regret" to impress his own Rothschild-
Zionist-Handler, Bernard Baruch, who first made him a military "star" and then made him a political "star".

HITLER'S HANDLERS

"Team Antichrist" gave Hitler several different handlers, who included:

Max Warburg (until 1938);

Martin Bormann (who was at Hitler's side throughout WW2 and was a Triple Agent for DE, GB and RU);
Ernst Hanfstaengl;

William de Ropp;

Karl Mayr (in his 1961 autobiography, Sefton Delmer showed documents proving that Hitler received
orders from Karl Mayr, who was almost certainly a Russian agent and probably a British agent too).
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HITLER'S BOSSES

"Team Antichrist" gave Hitler many bosses, but his TOP THREE Zionist bosses in 1933-45 were:
1. Bernard Baruch.
2. Victor Rothschild.
3. The "holy" rabbi Yosef Yitzchak Schneersohn, who was the CHABAD leader in 1920-50.

CONCLUSION

WW2 was brought to you by "Team Antichrist”, the makers of WW1. And the Oscar for Best Director goes to MI6.
WW2 WAS THE SINGLE MOST CONTROLLED CONFLICT, BAR NONE, IN ALL OF HUMAN HISTORY.

Already in Jan 1871, "Team Antichrist" started planning WW1 and WW2 as "one war in two stages to get rid of the
Germans for once and for all". But, Hitler was a member of "Team Antichrist", which NEEDED Hitler to totally ruin
Germany, but also to get the timing right. Three times in history, in 1895, 1935, and 1985, Germany showcased
itself as a "Worker's Paradise" and also demonstrated how really EASY it is to create a superb economy if you just
remove the City-of-London-Parasites from the equation. But, each time, "Team Antichrist" moved to suppress the
simple "secret" that Germany had revealed, and to totally destroy Germany's "Worker's Paradise". From the point
of view of "Team Antichrist", the Germans were "just too good at everything" so they had to be wiped out.

But Adolf Hitler was the most important piece in the puzzle. He made sure a German victory simply was not to be.

In your mind's eye, in 1912, you can just hear a top MI6-Tavistock controller shouting the following in an upper-
class British accent: "Just keep it simple, man; Give them feces-colored uniforms; Call them something like
the NASTIES; and call their leader something that sounds like HITMAN! But for his first-name, make sure
you choose the name ADOLF because that is JUST what Germans would call a TRAINED ATTACK DOG!"



